

Doings of the "Delts"

Gamma Beta of Delta Tau Delta was founded as the Monolith Club in the year 1900. Reorganization of the club took place the same year, and the name was changed to Consonant Club. Soon the membership included fifteen men, two of whom were members of Delta Tau Delta. In February of 1901 a petition for a charter was presented to Delta Tau Delta. On May 10, 1901, Gamma Beta of Delta Tau Delta was officially installed at Armour Institute.